
 

 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 
 
Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 

 
Committee Manager – Jane Fulton (Ext 37611)  

20 January 2021 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
A virtual meeting of the Licensing Committee will be held on 29 January 2021 at 9.30 am 
and you are requested to attend. 
 
 
Members:  Councillors Blanchard-Cooper (Chairman), Brooks (Vice-Chairman), 

Buckland, Mrs Catterson, Charles, Clayden, Mrs Cooper, Goodheart, 
Mrs Gregory, Kelly, Mrs Madeley, Northeast, Oliver-Redgate and 
Purchese. 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE:  This meeting will be a ‘virtual meeting’ and any member of the press and 
public may listen-in and view the proceedings via a weblink which will be publicised on the 
Council website at least 24 hours before the meeting.   
 
Different meeting arrangements are in place for the period running from 4 April 2020 to 7 
May 2021 from the provisions of the Coronavirus Act 2020 and the meeting regulations 
2020, to allow formal ‘virtual meetings’.   
 
This Council’s revised Rules of Procedures for ‘virtual meetings’ can be viewed here  
click here  
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations 
of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they 
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are 
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before 
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 
 
 

 

Public Document Pack

https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n15707.pdf&ver=16208


 
 

Members and officers should make their declaration by stating 
: 
 
a) the item they have the interest in 
b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial 
c) the nature of the interest 
 

3. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 2) 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the last 
Committee meeting held on 24 January 2020 (attached) 
 

 

4. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF 
THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON 
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  
 

 

5. MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 24 JANUARY 
2020, 24 FEBRUARY 2020, 26 JUNE 2020 AND 5 AUGUST 
2020  

(Pages 3 - 12) 

 To receive and note the minutes of the meetings of the 
Licensing Sub-Committee held on 24 January, 24 February, 
26 June and 5 August 2020. 
 

 

6. LICENSING FEE SETTING  (Pages 13 - 22) 

 This report sets out proposed licence fees for specified 
regimes to take effect on 1 April 2021. 
 
Members are recommended to support the Officer proposals 
set out in the Attached Appendix 1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Note :   Members are reminded that if they have any detailed questions would they please 
inform the Chairman and/or relevant Director in advance of the meeting. 



Subject to approval at the next Licensing Committee meeting 

 
301 

 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

24 January 2020 at 9.30 am 
 
Present: Councillors B Blanchard-Cooper (Chairman), Brooks (Vice-Chair), 

Bennett, C Blanchard-Cooper, Mrs Catterson, Charles, Mrs Cooper, 
Coster (substituting for Councillor Goodheart), Kelly, Lury and  
Mrs Worne 
 
 

401. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors Clayden and 
Goodheart.  
 
402. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

No declarations of interest were made. 
 
403. MINUTES  
 
 The Minutes for the meeting held on 20 September 2019 were approved by the 
Committee and signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 
 
404. MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 26 JULY 2019 AND 28 JUNE 

2019  
 
 The Committee received and noted the Minutes of the meetings of the Licensing 
Subcommittee held on 26 July and 28 June 2019. 
 
405. LICENSING FEE SETTING  
 
 The Committee received a report from the Licensing Manager which set out the 
proposed licence fees structure for specified licensing regimes to take effect on 1 April 
2020.  She provided an explanation as to how the figures had been arrived at and 
emphasised that the Council sought only to recover its costs rather than achieving a 
surplus.  The fees would be reviewed on a regular basis as it was likely that further 
changes to processes would continue over the next few years as ways of working more 
efficiently were brought forward. 
 
 In considering the matter, Members also took account of the Council’s Taxi 
Policy and, following a brief discussion whereby Members sought and received 
clarification on a number of points, the Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That the fees be set as proposed by officers and which had been 
calculated in accordance with the requirements of each regime and 
principles of cost recovery laid out in guidance. 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Subject to approval at the next Licensing Committee meeting 

 
302 

 
Licensing Committee - 24.01.20 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 9.50 am) 
 
 

Page 2



Subject to approval at the next Licensing Sub-Committee meeting 

 
1 
 

 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

24 January 2020 at 10.30 am 
 
Present: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Councillors B Blanchard-Cooper (Chairman), Bennett and Mrs Cooper 
 
Glenn James, Licensing Officer 
April Heasman, Lawyer 
Caroline Perry, Principal Lawyer 
 
 
 
 

  
  

 
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  
 
 Councillor B Blanchard-Cooper was elected Chairman for the meeting. 
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 There were no declarations of interest made. 
 
3. EXEMPT BUSINESS  
 
 The Subcommittee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
public and accredited representatives of newspapers be excluded from 
the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds it may 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 
of Schedule 12A of the Act by virtue of the paragraph specified against 
the item.  

 
4. APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER 

LICENCE (EXEMPT - PARAGRAPH 1 - INFORMATION RELATING TO 
INDIVIDUALS)  

 
 The Committee received a report from the Licensing Officer which set out the 
detail of an application for a hackney carriage/private hire driver licence whereby the 
applicant had disclosed previous relevant convictions. 
 
 The applicant acknowledged that he had been at fault and advised that he had 
driven continuously since with no further incidents attached to his record. 
 
 All parties then left the room to enable Members to determine the application. 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



Subject to approval at the next Licensing Sub-Committee meeting 

 
2 

 
Licensing Sub-Committee - 24.01.20 
 
 

 Having taken account of the nature of the offences, the time lapse since they had 
occurred and the clean driving licence of the applicant, the Subcommittee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That the licence be granted, subject to the knowledge test and the 
medical and driving assessments being competed to the satisfaction of 
officers. 

 
 All parties were recalled and advised of the decision.     
 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 10.40 am) 
 
 

Page 4



Subject to approval at the next Licensing Sub-Committee meeting 

 
1 
 

 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

24 February 2020 at 9.30 am 
 
Present: Councillors  Edwards (Chairman), Bennett and Mrs Catterson 

 
 

  
 

Sarah Meeten, Licensing Manager  Licensing Authority 

Caroline Perry, Principal Lawyer Legal Advice  

April Heasman, Lawyer Observer  

Peter Savill, Barrister Sussex Police (Applicant) Responsible Authority  

David Bateup, Sussex Police  Police Licensing Team  

Mr Afshin Ali-Zadeh Owner, Istanbul Grill 

Fares Hadison, Vandu Language 
Services 

Interpreter for Mr Ali-Zadeh 

 
 
 
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  
 
 Prior to commencement of the meeting it had been agreed that Councillor 
Edwards would chair the meeting. 
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 No declarations of interest were made. 
 
 The Chairman then called for a 15-minute adjournment, to allow for the arrival of 
the Licence Holder. 
 
3. LICENSING ACT 2003 S51 APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF A PREMISES 

LICENCE  
 

 Prior to commencement of consideration of this item, the Chairman requested 
those in attendance to introduce themselves and stated that a verbatim note of the 
meeting would not be taken, should anyone wish anything particular to be noted they 
should indicate accordingly to enable this to be done. 
 
 The Licensing Manager presented this report which outlined the detail of a case 
of an application from the Sussex Police to review the Premises Licence for Istanbul 
Grill at 10 High Street, Bognor Regis, PO21 1SR. On the basis that the licensing 
objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety had been 
undermined. The Officer confirmed that the Sub-Committee Members were being 
asked to review if this is still suitable for late night refreshment.  

 
 In line with the Council’s laid down procedure, detailed representations were 
heard from those relevant parties in attendance, followed by comprehensive questions 

Public Document Pack

Page 5



Subject to approval at the next Licensing Sub-Committee meeting 

 
2 

 
Licensing Sub-Committee - 24.02.20 
 
 

between all parties, which were responded to at the meeting, a summary of which is set 
out below: - 
 
 The applicant for the review Mr Savill, explained that Sussex Police were very 
concerned about this case. He stated only those who could show and demonstrate that 
they could uphold the licensing objectives should be licence holders. In this case, 
Sussex Police did not feel this had been demonstrated in current dealings with the 
licence holder or would be the case moving forward. As this case was not one where 
any modification or suspension of the licence would resolve the matters of concern their 
advice would be to revoke this licence.  
 
 Mr Ali-Zadeh, the Licence Holder and Owner of the Istanbul Grill advised it had 
been his first time running his own business. He stated that while he had, had 10 years 
of experience working in the industry and had a good knowledge of cooking and 
hygiene standards, he was unfamiliar with the Licensing Conditions and was unaware 
in the beginning that he needed a doorman/supervisor and CCTV at the premises. He 
confirmed that he had never read the last page of his Licence. 
 

Following the Council’s laid down procedure, detailed representations were 
heard from those relevant parties in attendance, followed by questions which were 
responded to at the meeting. 

  
 The Licensing Manager asked the Owner of the Istanbul Grill, how he would 
propose to maintain a positive working relationship with the Police bearing in mind there 
were a list of numerous other incidents where his behaviour had not appeared to be in 
co-operation with the Police and in the interests of promoting the licensing objectives, 
and that, presented further concern that this behaviour would not be improved in the 
future.   
 

Mr Savill confirmed that he and Sussex Police had serious concerns that Istanbul 
Grill was persistently failing to adhere to the conditions imposed on the licence and 
future ability to work in a co-operative way with the Police to address the matters 
raised.  

 
All parties participated in extensive questions and answers prior to the 

Subcommittee retiring from the meeting, together with the Council’s Lawyer, to 
consider its decision in tangent with the verbal and written representations made. 

 
On reconvening the meeting, the Chairman advised that this was an application 

for a review of the premises licence at Istanbul Grill at 10 High Street Bognor Regis. 
The application has been made by Sussex Police on the grounds of prevention of crime 
and disorder and public safety. 
 

The Sub-Committee had taken in to account all the representations made, both 
written and oral in respect of this matter. The Sub Committee had also had due regard 
to the Statutory Guidance and the Council’s own Licensing Policy. 

 

Page 6



Subject to approval at the next Licensing Sub-Committee meeting 

 
3 

 
Licensing Sub-Committee - 24.02.20 

 

 
 

The decision of the Sub Committee is that the premises licence should be 
revoked. The decision notice, reasons for this decision and appeal information will be 
sent to both parties within 5 working days of today.  

 
 

The Subcommittee therefore  
 

RESOLVED - That 
 
(1) the license be revoked.   

 
 

 
 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 12.10 pm) 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Subject to approval at the next Licensing Sub-Committee meeting 

 
1 
 

 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

26 June 2020 at 9.30 am 
 
Present: Councillors Purchese (Chairman), B Blanchard-Cooper and Brooks 

 
Andrew Burrows, Licensing Officer 
Mr N. Uriakheil, Applicant 
Mr A. Khan, Manager of Perfect Pizza 
Mr R. Allen, local resident 
April Heasman, Legal Adviser 
 
 
 

  
 

  
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  
 
 Prior to commencement of the meeting, it had been agreed that Councillor 
Purchese would chair the meeting. 
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 There were no declarations of interest made. 
 
3. APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT 

REFRESHMENT, EAST PRESTON PERFECT PIZZA  
 
 The Chairman asked if any representations had been received to enable the 
hearing to be dispensed with and was advised by the Licensing Officer that none had 
been received.  The hearing was then formally commenced.   
 
 The Licensing Officer outlined the detail of the case for an application for a late 
night refreshment licence for 1100 hours to 0100 hours Sunday to Thursday and on 
Friday and Saturday 1100 hours to 0300 hours for Perfect Pizza in East Preston.  
Delivery only would be permitted after midnight.  The Police had made representation in 
respect of the Crime & Disorder and Public Nuisance licensing objectives and had put 
forward conditions to address these, which had been accepted by the applicant – their 
representation had therefore been withdrawn.  Two representations from the public had 
been received, with one being withdrawn, but Mr Allen felt his representation was still 
pertinent to consideration of the application.  
 
 The applicant had accepted the conditions put forward by the Police and had 
also sent a late submission to confirm that:- 
 

 the front door of the premises would be closed at midnight every evening 

 the front of house lights would be switched off a midnight every evening 

Public Document Pack

Page 9



Subject to approval at the next Licensing Sub-Committee meeting 

 
2 

 
Licensing Sub-Committee - 26.06.20 
 
 

 if delivery vehicles parking at the front was of concern it was offered for 
parking to take place elsewhere and for deliveries to be picked up from 
the rear of the premises.  

 
Following the Council’s laid down procedure, detailed representations were 

considered from the applicant and Mr Allen, local resident, and questions were asked of 
and by all parties, which were responded to at the meeting. 

 
As this was a virtual meeting, the Chairman then closed the meeting and advised 

that the Subcommittee would consider the matter and its decision would be conveyed to 
all parties as soon as possible, with a written response to be provided within 5  working 
days of the hearing. 

 
 For completeness of these Minutes the Subcommittee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That the application be approved, subject to the addition of the 
following conditions:- 
 

 The Premises Licence Holder will ensure the front of house 
lights are switched off at 0.00 daily. 

 Any deliveries from 0.00 will be run via the use of the back door 
of the premises. 

 Any delivery vehicles will operate solely from the back of the 
premises from 0.00 hours. 

  
 
  

 
 
 
 

…………………………………Chairman     
 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 10.15 am) 
 
 

Page 10



Subject to approval at the next Licensing Sub-Committee meeting 

 
1 
 

 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

5 August 2020 at 9.30 am 
 
Present: Councillors Clayden, Mrs Cooper and Northeast 

 
Andrew Burrows, Licensing Officer 
Sarah Meeten, Licensing Manager 
George Domleo, Legal Representative for the Applicant 
Inspector Robert Lovell, Police Licensing 
April Heasman, Legal Adviser 
 
 

  
 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  
 
 Prior to the commencement of the meeting, it had been agreed that Councillor 
Clayden would chair the meeting. 
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 There were no declarations of interest made. 
 
3. APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE, WILLIAM HARDWICKE, 

BOGNOR REGIS  
 
 The Chairman asked if any representations had been received to enable the 
hearing to be dispensed with.  The Licensing Officer advised the meeting that 
agreement had been reached between the applicant and the Police and Members had 
been notified accordingly by email.  However, as the Licensing Authority had only 
received confirmation shortly prior to the meeting, verbal confirmation was required and 
given from the applicant’s legal representative and the Police that the representation 
from the Police had been withdrawn and relevant conditions would be attached to the 
licence as agreed between the parties. 
 

Members sought clarification on what had exactly been agreed and, following 
comment from the applicant’s legal representative and the Police to assist, the 
conditions to be placed on the licence were read out by the Licensing Officer for the 
avoidance of doubt. 
 
 The Subcommittee then ratified the agreement between the applicant and the 
Police and the hearing was therefore dispensed with.  
 
 
 
………………………………..Chairman 
  

(The meeting concluded at 9.55 am) 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



 

         
 

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

REPORT TO AND DECISION OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE 
ON 29 JANUARY 2021 

 
 

SUBJECT: Licensing Fee Setting 

 

REPORT AUTHOR:    Sarah Meeten, Licensing Manager 
DATE: January 2021  
EXTN:  x37680 
PORTFOLIO AREA:  Technical Services 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: This report sets out proposed licence fees for specified 
licensing regimes to take effect on 1 April 2021. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the licensing fees set out in Appendix 1 are agreed, 
effective 01 April 2021. 

 

1. BACKGROUND: 

1.1 A number of licensing regimes allow for calculation and setting of fees at a local 
level. This report provides information to Members regarding how specified fees 
have been calculated and asks them to set them to agree fees for specified 
regimes to take effect on 1 April 2021. 

1.2 The general principle is that the council should seek to recover its costs in 
relation to the authorisation procedures and formalities of each regime.  

1.3 Some fees regimes are set on a national basis which the District Council has no 
power to amend. Some regimes allow for the charge of a reasonable fee to cover 
costs up to a capped limit set by government. Some statute permits for the 
setting of local fees to recover costs. 

1.4 When setting fees locally, calculations will consider any surplus or deficit and 
adjust proposed fees accordingly. This means that fees may fluctuate year on 
year based on income and costs associated with each regime. 

1.5 

 

The investment in new software has proved greatly beneficial during the 
pandemic and has allowed service continuity whilst officers work remotely. This 
has facilitated much greater service continuity than we would have been able to 
sustain with the previous system. 

1.6 The European Union Services Directive – 2006/123/EC was given effect in UK 
law via the Provision of Services Regulations 2009 (SI2009/2999). The Directive 
and Regulations contain provisions about the fees which may be charged under 
relevant licensing regimes within the scope of the Directive. In particular 
licensing authorities may not set fees which are dissuasive, and any fees must 
be reasonable and proportionate to the cost of the licensing process and the 

Page 13

Agenda Item 6



 

issuing of a licence. The provisions have been considered with the proposals in 
this paper. 

1.7 In addition to the above a Supreme Court judgement has provided clarification 
that for regimes that fall within scope of the Directive, application costs must be 
split so that charges for the application through to determination are charged 
separately from the costs of ongoing operating and compliance costs of regimes. 
Where fees fall within scope of the relevant Directive, the costs have been 
divided into parts. 

1.8 Functionality now exists to provide the facility for more applications to be made 
on-line. Where this is currently available, or is hoped to be available shortly, an 
on-line discount has been specified to make provision for the office processing 
savings where this is applicable. This varies between applications dependant on 
the amount of time saved. It will not be possible to introduce self-service 
applications for every type of licence at this time, officers aspire to make 
provision for this service as widely as possible and recognise the benefits it will 
bring to our customers. 

1.9 Street Trading fees will be addressed together with policy review, this work has 
been delayed due to the pandemic. 

  
 

2. PROPOSAL(S): 

2.1 That the licensing fees set out in appendix 1 are agreed, effective 01 April 2021. 
 

3. OPTIONS: 

3.1 To set specified fees as proposed to take effect on 1 April 2021 

3.2 To alter fees and set to take effect on 1 April 2021 

3.3 To not set fees to take effect 1 April 2021 
 

4.  CONSULTATION: 

 

Has consultation been undertaken with: YES NO 

Relevant Town/Parish Council    

Relevant District Ward Councillors    

Other groups/persons (please specify) 

Other local authorities 

   

5.  ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS IN RELATION TO 
THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL POLICIES: 
(Explain in more detail at 6 below) 

YES NO 

Financial    

Legal    

Human Rights/Equality Impact Assessment    

Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime & 
Disorder Act 

   

Page 14



 

Sustainability    

Asset Management/Property/Land    

Technology    

Other (please explain)    

6.  IMPLICATIONS: 

Licence fees require setting correctly to allow cost recovery for the authority. 

 

7.  REASON FOR THE DECISION: 

To allow the authority to charge suitable fees falling within scope of specified licensing 
regimes. 

 

8.  BACKGROUND PAPERS: 

Open for Business: LGA Guidance on Locally Set Licence Fees 

https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/5%2013%20%20OpenForBusiness_0
2_web.pdf 

 

Provision of Services Regulations 2009 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2009/2999/pdfs/uksi_20092999_en.pdf 

 

Current fees and charges 

https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n12080.pdf&ver=12082 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 15

https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/5%2013%20%20OpenForBusiness_02_web.pdf
https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/5%2013%20%20OpenForBusiness_02_web.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2009/2999/pdfs/uksi_20092999_en.pdf
https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n12080.pdf&ver=12082


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 - Licensing Committee 29 January 2021 – Licensing fee setting 

 

Proposed licensing fees to be effective 1 April 2021.  
 

 

 
Taxis 

Application Type Duration of 
licence 

Total Cost On-line 
discount 
(deductible 
from Part 
A) 

Drivers New 1 year £280 £15 

 Renewal 1 year £165 £12 

 Renewal 3 years £385 £12 

Replacement 
badge 

  £15 n/a 

Replacement 
plate 

  £30 n/a 

Additional 
charge for 
late renewal 

  £30 n/a 

Change of 
address 

  £15 n/a 

Change of 
vehicle 
ownership 
(same as 
COA) 
 

  £15 n/a 

Change of 
vehicle 
registration 
 

  £35 n/a 

30 day 
replacement 
vehicle 
licence 
 

  £40 n/a 

Knowledge 
Test 
 

  £55 n/a 

Replacement 
licence 
document 
 

  £10 n/a 

Knowledge 
Test Pack in 
hard copy 
(free from 
website) 
 

  £15 n/a 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



Appendix 1 - Licensing Committee 29 January 2021 – Licensing fee setting 

Animals 

Application Type Duration Part A Part B Total 
Cost 

Additional 
costs 

On-line 
discount 

Animal 
Boarding 

New 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£237 £226 £463 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 Renewal 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£167 £225 £392 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 Variation n/a £111 n/a £111 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 As an 
additional 
activity 

1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£41 n/a £41 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Re-score n/a £181 n/a £181 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Appeal n/a £83 n/a £83 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

Pet Shop New 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£220 £226 £446 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 Renewal 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£160 £226 £386 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 Variation n/a £199 n/a £199 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 As an 
additional 
activity 

n/a £116 n/a £116 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Re-score n/a £169 n/a £169 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Appeal n/a £83 n/a £83 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

Horses (up 
to 10) 

New 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£183 £226 £409 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 Renewal 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£137 £226 £363 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 Variation n/a £162 n/a £162 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 As an 
additional 
activity 

n/a £74 n/a £74 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Re-score n/a £132 n/a £132 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Appeal n/a £83 n/a £83 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

Horses (11 
to 20) 

New 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£232 £226 £458 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

Page 18



Appendix 1 - Licensing Committee 29 January 2021 – Licensing fee setting 

 Renewal 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£162 £225 £387 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 Variation n/a £211 n/a £211 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 As an 
additional 
activity 

n/a £124 n/a £124 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Re-score n/a £181 n/a £181 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Appeal n/a £83 n/a £83 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

Horses 
(20+) 

New 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£307 £226 £533 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 Renewal 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£199 £225 £424 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 Variation n/a £285 n/a £285 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 As an 
additional 
activity 

n/a £198 n/a £198 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Re-score n/a £256 n/a £256 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Appeal n/a £83 n/a £83 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

Dog Day 
Care 

New 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£170 £226 £396 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 Renewal 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£133 £225 £358 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 Variation n/a £149 n/a £149 Vet fees if 
required 

£17 

 As an 
additional 
activity 

n/a £66 n/a £66 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Re-score n/a £124 n/a £124 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Appeal n/a £83 n/a £83 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

Home 
Boarding 

New 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£168 £226 £394 Vet fees if 
required 

£14 

 Renewal 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£118 £225 £343 Vet fees if 
required 

£14 

 Variation n/a £150 n/a £150 Vet fees if 
required 

£14 

Page 19



Appendix 1 - Licensing Committee 29 January 2021 – Licensing fee setting 

 As an 
additional 
activity 

n/a £91 n/a £91 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Re-score n/a £120 n/a £120 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Appeal n/a £83 n/a £83 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

Breeding New 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£208 £226 £434 Vet fees if 
required 

£14 

 Renewal 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£133 £225 £358 Vet fees if 
required 

£14 

 Variation n/a £186 n/a £186 Vet fees if 
required 

£14 

 As an 
additional 
activity 

n/a £111 n/a £111 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Re-score n/a £143 n/a £143 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Appeal n/a £83 n/a £83 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

Provision of 
Boarding 

New 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£289 £226 £515 Vet fees if 
required 

£11 

 Renewal 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£289 £226 £515 Vet fees if 
required 

£11 

 Variation n/a £111 n/a £111 Vet fees if 
required 

£11 

 Re-score n/a £34 n/a £34 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 Appeal n/a £72 n/a £72 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

Exhibition of 
Animals 

New 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£184 £226 £410 Vet fees if 
required 

£14 

 Renewal 1-3 years 
dependent 
upon 
rating 

£126 £225 £351 Vet fees if 
required 

£14 

 Variation n/a £184 n/a £184 Vet fees if 
required 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 20



Appendix 1 - Licensing Committee 29 January 2021 – Licensing fee setting 

 

 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes

	5 Minutes of Licensing Sub-Committee - 24 January 2020, 24 February 2020, 26 June 2020 and 5 August 2020
	Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 24/02/2020 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes

	Minutes Public Pack, 26/06/2020 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes

	Minutes Public Pack, 05/08/2020 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes


	6 Licensing Fee Setting
	Appendix 1 fees 2020


